
 
 

March 19, 2014 
 

 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
 

Re: Petition of PECO Energy Company for Approval of its Action 129 
Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan 

 Docket No. M-2012-2333992 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
 On February 28, 2014, PECO Energy Company (PECO or the Company) filed a Petition 
for Approval of Amendments to its Act 129 Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan 
(EE&C Plan). The Company requested that an expedited Comment and Reply Comment period 
be established in order to ensure that the changes proposed could be implemented in time for the 
upcoming summer months. On March 7, 2014, the Commission issued a Secretarial Letter 
approving an expedited Comment and Reply Comment period.  
 

On behalf of its clients the Coalition for Affordable Utility Services and Energy 
Efficiency in Pennsylvania (CAUSE-PA), the Pennsylvania Utility Law Project hereby submits 
this letter in lieu of formal comments in the captioned proceeding. 
 
 In its Petition, the Company proposed certain changes to the Low-Income Energy-
Efficiency Program which were designed to increase customer participation in both Refrigerator 
Recycling and Replacement programs and increase CFL use though additional community 
events. Petition at 6. These changes would significantly increase the demand savings and 
benefits for low-income customers without an increase in the budget allocated to the low-income 
program as a whole.  CAUSE-PA supports this change. 
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 The Company’s Petition also has proposed amendments that include the continuation of 
its Mass Market Direct Load Control Program for residential and small commercial customers 
through the remainder of the Phase II Plan period.  Petition at 7-8.  CAUSE-PA supports this 
change.  
 
 Overall, the Company’s Petition would result in a spending reduction of approximately 
$1 million, but would generate significant increased savings for both low-income and other 
customers. CAUSE-PA supports these prudent modifications and requests that the Commission 
approve the Petition expeditiously so as to allow the Company to begin prompt implementation. 
 
 
       

Respectfully submitted, 
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 

Counsel for CAUSE-PA 

 

_ _________ 

 Patrick M. Cicero, Esq., PA ID: 89039 
Harry S. Geller, Esq., PA ID: 22415 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
Tel.: 717-236-9486 
Fax: 717-233-4088 

March 19, 2014    pulp@palegalaid.net 
 
 
 
CC: Certificate of Service 
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BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

 

Petition of PECO Energy Company                                               : 
 for Approval of its Act 129 Phase II                                              : 
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan                                     : 

                       

Docket No. M-2012-2333992 

 

 

Certificate of Service 

 I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the foregoing Letter in Lieu of 
Comments on the parties of record in the captioned proceeding in accordance with the 
requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54:   

VIA E-MAIL and UNITED STATES FIRST CLASS MAIL 

 
Jack R. Garfinkle, Esquire 
Anthony E. Gay, Esquire 
Exelon Business Services Company 
2301 Market Street S23-1 
P.O. Box 8699 
Philadelphia, PA  19101-8699 
Anthony.Gay@exeloncorp.com 
Jack.Garfinkle@exeloncorp.com 
 
Johnnie Simms, Esquire 
Richard A Kanaskie, Esquire 
PA PUC BIE 
Po Box 3265 
Harrisburg PA  17105-3265 
josimms@pa.gov 
rkanaskie@pa.gov  
 
Kriss Brown, Esquire 
Law Bureau – PA PUC 
Commonwealth Keystone Bldg. 
400 North Street, PO BOX 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3266 
kribrown@pa.gov 
 
 

 
Thomas P. Gadsden, Esquire 
Kenneth M. Kulak, Esquire 
Brooke E. McGlinn, Esquire 
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP 
1701 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
tgadsden@morganlewis.com 
kkulak@morganlewis.com 
bmcglinn@morganlewis.com 
 
Daniel G. Asmus, Esquire  
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 N. Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
dasmus@pa.gov  
 
Aaron Beatty, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
abeatty@paoca.org 
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Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire 
McNees, Wallace & Nurick, LLC 
100 Pine Street 
P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166 
abakare@mwn.com 
 
J. Barry Davis, Esquire 
Scott J. Schwarz, Esquire 
City Of Philadelphia Law Dept 
1515 Arch Street 16th Floor 
Philadelphia Pa  19102 
j.barry.davis@phila.gov  
scott.schwarz@phila.gov  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Christina Simeone, Esquire 
PENNFUTURE 
200 First Street, Suite 200 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
simeone@pennfuture.org 
 
Barry Naum, Esquire 
Spilman, Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Blvd Ste 101  

  Mechanicsburg, PA 17050, 
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com  
 
Daniel Clearfield, Esquire 
Jeffrey J. Norton, Esquire 
Carl R. Shultz, Esquire 
Exkert Seamans Cherin & Mellot, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
PO Box 1248 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dclearfield@eckertseamns.com 
jnorton@exkertseamns.com 
cshultz@eckertseamans.com

 
 
 
 

__________ 
 Patrick M. Cicero, Esquire  

PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 

Date: March 19, 2014   pulp@palegalaid.net 
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